TORNILLO INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Educating children today to be the leaders of tomorrow.

Human Resources Department
19200 Cobb Street

Tornillo, TX 79853

Phone 915.765.3050

Fax 915.765.3099

MEMORANDUM

To: Boardof Trustees
From: Lizeth Carroll, HumanResources/Compliandgirector
Subject:  25-26SharedServicesArrangement-Regiof9 Migrant Education
Date: Junels8, 2025
HISTORY:

A SharedservicesArrangemen{SSA)with Region19 for thelastfour schoolyearhasbeenvery successfulTheservices
providedfor thedistrictincludea wide arrayof servicefferedto the Migrant populationin which academicservicesare
heavilystressed.

RATIONALE:

To continuethe SSAwith ESC19 for the 2025-2026o0 includethefollowing:
Annualauditof SharedServicesArrangemen{SSA)funds
Quarterlyaccountingof expenditureseportsto besubmittedo TEA
Applicationpreparation

Preparatiorof amendments/revisiorte SSAbudget/program
Accountabilityto The New GeneratiorSystem(NGS) studentecorddatabase
Payrollof Migrant Personnel

Coordinationof Migrant Program

AcademicServices

BUDGET IMPACT:
ESC19will securel00%of 2025-2026Migrantallocation.The projectedamountis $25,428.00.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:

The Administrationrecommendshe Boardof Trusteego considertheapprovalof the SharedServicesArrangementvith
ESC19to coordinateghe Tornillo ISD 2025-2026Mligrant Educationprogram.

Vision: Believe we can succeed, with pride we will achieve.
Mission: The mission of the District is to educate and inspire students in a safe and supportive environment which will result in
closing the achievement gap by preparing all students for college readiness and success in a global society.
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